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1. Question: Will IARPA accept proposals from individuals, businesses, and organizations 

outside of the US? 

 

Answer Q1:  Yes, there is no requirement for US Citizenship or residency to propose or receive 

funding.  See BAA Section 3.A regarding eligibility of foreign participants.  

 

2. Question:  Is it possible for a European company to participate in the LogiQ program as 

a funded partner? 

  

Answer Q2:  Yes.  See BAA Section 3.A regarding eligibility of foreign participants.  

  

3. Question:  Must offerors have at least one team member that is a US organization or 

institution to submit a proposal to the LogiQ BAA? 

  

Answer Q3:  No, there is not a quota for US-based FTEs. 

 

4. Question:  Is the LogiQ Program a follow-on requirement? 

 

Answer Q4:  LogiQ is a new requirement. There is no incumbent contract number for this 

opportunity. 

 

5. Question:  Can the technical point of contact and administrative point of contact be at 

different institutions? 

 

Answer Q5:  No, they must be from the same prime institution submitting the proposal and be 

capable of representing the entire research team to IARPA.   As stated in the BAA, "There 

should be clear, strong management with a single point of contact that represents the team in its 

interactions with IARPA."  

 


